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American Civil Liberties Union of New Jei
38 Walnut Street
Newark, New Jersey 07102
(201) 642-2084

Edward Martone Annamay Sheppard Eric Neisser
Executive Director President Legal Director

June 10, 1988

Roy Epps
President
Civic League of Greater New Brunswick
47-49 Throop Street
New Brunswick, NJ 08901

Dear Roy:

Enclosed are three copies of the ACLU's standard retainer in
connection with the new Edison case. You will note that I have
incorporated in the retainer the understanding that the ACLU's
obligation at this point is only to initiate the suit to prompt
COAH processing. We cannot promise representation before COAH nor
can we assure continued representation if by chance the matter is
not transferred to COAH and stays in court. Assuming this meets
with your understanding and is satisfactory, please sign all three
retainers and, when you see John, have him sign all three. You
should keep one copy, he should get one, and one should be
returned to me for our files.

We are very excited about the new suit and hope that you will stop
the Rivertown project and get Edison moving in the right
direction. I hope to see Edison on the centerfold next year I

epely yours,

Trie Neisser
Legal Director
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cc: John Payne, Esq.


